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Cherne, Curtis

From: Rodriguez, Jason T.
Sent: Friday, September 26, 2014 2:43 PM
To: Cherne, Curtis
Cc: Harmon Rita T.
Subject: Bob's Burgers SO-19
Attachments: DSCN1191.JPG

Hi Curtis I was out today at 46th and Central SW They have completed the pond at the corner and the pipes on face of 
curb are acceptable as for the sidewalk culvert the only thing is for the bolts to be tack welded I talked with TLC and John 
said he would have it done so it’s a pass. The pond at the culvert was still under construction to include half of the 
landscaping. Let me know if you need any more. 
Have a good weekend     
 
Jason Rodriguez C.O.A. Storm Maintenance 
Office 505‐857‐8607 
Cell      505‐235‐8016 
E‐mail jtrodriguez@cabq.gov 
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Sims, Timothy E.

From: Sims, Timothy E.
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2014 10:10 AM
To: 'Scott Mcgee'
Cc: Ortiz, Monica; Cherne, Curtis; Metro, Kristal D.; Michel, Racquel M.; Harmon Rita T.; Sims, 

Timothy E.
Subject: 4506 Central SW - Bob's Burger K12D032

Scott, 
 
Just a heads up, I just met with the contractor for this site.  The contractor is proposing to phase this site; the owner 
needs the existing building operational until the new building is open for business.   
 
The eastern most parking area and a few ponds will be constructed approximately one month after opening the new 
building.  The contractor agrees a phased plan requires approval from the Engineer and Architect (DRB approved site 
plan) of record.  
 
Thanks, 
 
Timothy Sims 
Plan Checker--Hydrology  
Planning Department  
Development & Building Services Division  
600 2nd St. NW, Suite 201  
Albuquerque, NM 87102  
t 505-924-3982 
f 505-924-3864  
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